TERREBONNE _ _
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTrICT January 10th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will review the financial report and checks as signed for the previous
month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project
2. 11" street water line
3. Meter replacement
4. SDAOQO Conference

Next Regular Board Meeting: February 14th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84522394864 ?pwd=Q0pVdGNYUS8xVmhxTEdxUS9IMmxnUT09
Meeting ID: 845 2239 4864

Passcode: 666703

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)



TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WATER
DIsSTRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

December 13th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on December 13th, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was
Jennifer representing Dan Bruce. One member of the public, Kevin Byrne,was also present. No
members of the public were present on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

New Board Member: Jim noted that Kevin Byrne had submitted a letter of interest concerning
the open board seat. It was also noted this was the third meeting Kevin has attended as a
member of the public, showing positive interest in the district's operations.

Art made a motion that the board appoint Kevin Byrne to position #4 on the Terrebonne
Domestic Water District board of directors, second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Jim made a motion that the board elect Kevin to be the board’s treasurer, second by Art. All in
favor, motion passed

Minutes: Minutes for the November 8th public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Kevin. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Jim
made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Eric thanked and congratulated Kevin on joining the board.

Eric also informed the board that he will be attempting to arrange a meeting between the district
and the county commissioners representative for the Terrebonne area. He noted at this point we
need to have someone that can help in our efforts to deal with ODQT. At this point we are
getting some pushback for ODOT concerning the 97 project and our part in that project.



District Manager’s Report: Jennifer presented his report to the board. (see report)

Interest Rate on Districts Funds: Dan noted that the interest rate the district is receiving has
been reising about .25% per month. We are now receiving a 4% return and our interest income
is considerably more than expected.

Hwy. 97 Project: Jennifer informed the board that the office had received a letter from ODOT
with updated plans saying the district needed to present a proposed plan to them within 14
days. As this request can not be completed in the required time and the fact that ODOT is being
unreasonable in their request’ they will have a reply from our lawyer explaining our position. At
this point ODOT continues to want the district to move and pay for work they assured us we
would not have to do.

Business Discussed: New Board Member: It was suggested that Dan again reach out to the
community through email for new board members. It was also noted that all current board
positions will be up for election in 2023. The county will notify Dan with all the required
information by March.

Hwy 97 Project: Jim noted that he has been in contact with Parametrix concerning the sewer
project. He wanted to make sure that the board and Parametrix understood that he was acting
as a member of the community and note a TDWD board member. Jim did inform Parametix that
the TDWD board is and will remain neutral on the sewer district at this time. Parametix did note
that they may be at this meeting.

Meter Replacement: Jim noted that he and Dan had discussed the need to purchase more
meters for our upgrade project. After so discussion it decided that the district should purchase
enough meters to finish replacement in all areas except Angus Acres, and Terrebonne Estates
(40).

11th Street Project: Debbi made a motion that the district purchase meters as needed to
complete replacements except AA and TE areas, second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.
11th St. Project: The board asked that Dan gather preliminary numbers for the 11th street
project by the next meeting (41)

Next Regular Board Meeting: January 10th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 6:52 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended December 31, 2022

Prepared on

January 10, 2023

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 1,986.92
Total 40500 Investments 1,986.92
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,510.71
41200 Service Fees 1,180.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,690.71
Total Income 29,677.63
GROSS PROFIT 29,677.63
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 878.02
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 191.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,663.39
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,786.21
62012 Utilities - Other 203.51
Total 62010 Utilities 1,989.72
62020 Operating Supplies 437.43
62030 Testing expense 2,478.18
62040 Office Supplies 92.51
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 217.44
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62110 Education
62114 Travel 396.46
Total 62110 Education 396.46
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 216.20
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 529.11
Total 62160 Bank Charges 745.31
62170 Billing support 171.19
62180 Computer Software 206.45
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 447.20

62230 Refund 171.59



Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Total
8,950.06

178.24
178.24
21,791.69

NET OPERATING INCOME
NET INCOME

7,885.94
$7,885.94




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 17,931.87
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 46,465.12
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 52,568.93
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 636,593.67
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 68,059.89
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,415.21
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 770,637.70
Total Bank Accounts 835,034.69
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 7,528.40
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 2,447.39
Total Other Current Assets 16,426.84
Total Current Assets 851,461.53
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ﬁSETS L . $3,379,454.56
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY o o -
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 8,055.08
Total Accounts Payable 8,055.08
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 130.75
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 33.71
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 164.46
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 37,088.65

Total Other Current Liabilities

39,171.73



Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
47,226.81
47,226.81

1,164,815.50
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
267,261.10
3,332,227.75
$3,379,454.56



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

July - December, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - DEC, 2022

JUL - DEC, 2021 (PY)

Income

40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income

Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62015 Rent, Parking

62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies

62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping

6,924.01
6,924.01

283,277.87
5,110.86
5,737.50

0.00

294,126.23

7,700.00
$308,750.24

$308,750.24

58,420.78
4,812.90

3,814.98
1,182.42
68,231.08

18,072.48
1,970.69
20,043.17

2,692.49
4,512.50
7,204.99

3,933.94
2,208.22
1,786.77
2,893.00

534.00
4,581.48
5,115.48

4,440.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:46 AM GMT-08:00

1,337.20
1,337.20

267,556.82
7,439.17

17,122.94
292,118.93

7,700.00
$301,156.13

$301,156.13

65,461.10
5,432.15
7,225.68
6,070.20
1,236.66

85,425.79

18,198.46
1,753.88
19,952.34
100.00
2,080.83

2,080.83

1,390.00
1,277.26
1,282.71
5,292.00

480.48
4,103.52
4,584.00

4,221.00

112



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

July - December, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - DEC, 2022

JUL - DEC, 2021 (PY)

62090 Directors Fees

62110 Education

62114 Travel

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education

62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay
80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME

Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income

NET OTHER INCOME
NET INCOME

396.46
325.00
721.46

511.53
4,606.64
5,118.17
1,568.01

766.40
1,263.96

630.30
2,810.45
1,005.95

74.00
61,584.27

309.44
309.44

4,534.35
$134,659.14

$174,091.10

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$267,261.10

960.00

5,355.00

411.94
2,675.83
3,087.77
1,736.31
1,264.67
1,162.53

305.69
1,381.44
2,676.19

881.08

58,990.82

33,864.76
33,864.76

1,672.75
$179,954.12

$121,202.01

$0.00
$0.00
$121,202.01

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:46 AM GMT-08:00

212



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
December 2022

DEC 2022 DEC 2021 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 1,986.92 205.55
Total 40500 Investments 1,986.92 205.55
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,510.71 24,735.77
41200 Service Fees 1,180.00 1,629.15
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,808.35
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,690.71 29,173.27
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 7,700.00
Total Income $29,677.63 $37,078.82
GROSS PROFIT $29,677.63 $37,078.82
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33 11,981.10
61030 Payroll Taxes 878.02 932.92
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 191.21 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,663.39 15,336.11
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,786.21 1,965.60
62012 Utilities - Other 203.51 735.92
Total 62010 Utilities 1,989.72 2,701.52
62015 Rent, Parking 100.00
62020 Operating Supplies 437.43 443.66
62030 Testing expense 2,478.18 461.00
62040 Office Supplies 92.51 259.34
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 217.44 217.44
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 763.58 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 703.50
62110 Education
62114 Travel 396.46
Total 62110 Education 396.46

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:47 AM GMT-08:00

12



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
December 2022

TOTAL

DEC 2022 DEC 2021 (PY)

62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 216.20 91.81
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 529.11 170.89
Total 62160 Bank Charges 745.31 262.70
62170 Billing support 171.19 1,259.95
62180 Computer Software 206.45 109.11
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 248.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 447.20 455.80
62230 Refund 171.59 209.02
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,950.06 8,195.04

70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements 178.24 556.54
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 178.24 556.54
Total Expenses $21,791.69 $24,087.69
NET OPERATING INCOME $7,885.94 $12,991.13
NET INCOME $7,885.94 $12,991.13

Accrual Basis Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:47 AM GMT-08:00

212



S15R (BT - oL 4 uer Aepson
LGNS S SEBMS Mazeh  eaus S UGS E MOUSEU § WOSOL  JUENGYS § ©4C0C S KLOW'S 3 WSUTH  TOSMIZIL § LVYSUPP S GRIGEACS WOULOP  SLESEENL § DVROZEZ S ZOGWIMELS WECEE  SUSEE § CNGICUL S ZUSSNRS eelsi  CDGOLES S EVBUL § sruetors
000 s w0 s 000 s 000 $ 00§ 000 s ovo s oo s [ s 000 s 000 s 000IVEE § oo S 000L'EE § 0o s 000 s oo s o0 s 000 s w0 s
000 s 00 s 000 s 000 s w0 3 000 s oo 5 000§ a0’ s w00 s oo s Q006§ 0w s ova'ee s 000 $ 000 s 00 s 000 s 000 s o s
oo 200 ) 10044'ER 000LL'ES wo 00
SUOLTOS 8 SHGDLOS WOZCL  L0SOTUS S SLGWNOS S VESINL S KGSOL  [0F00W0 S ShI6S'e § bOW'S S HSETH  ESSWEL S W Grieds weO@n SITRL S SUWEeT S 0GR S Neswie  SLeeCE) s reezour g TOVECErS WPSALTE  EUGAVST S EILML & BRUSCORS
UTESKPE S SHZGE § %0AST WONNs § oTEN'YS S OOVBNIZS KOTUZ  Z9T@Ne § Nresrrs S 80SA0ECS %enhe OWSIMEY § OUWSP'PY S 0GIWIZE UEHGE  [OTSED S OURSPYD § CLWNS'IC S KCFLC  OPEOED S OCESPS  § 9FSLUCS WOVLZ | [G@98I0 5 O0ECHRD  § LEAITES
wao 0o 0o w00 0an SEvESE SereET
EEIMEF S 000§ HECO TRUSESS S GHUIK'TS S PEBIL S KOO 99%OF'S § SYEPTS 5 00D 8 WSO IFGECES §- YUEI'ES $ DZIEL 5 KOO0 GOBOMES § So0MMS § 000 §  %ovo SYUOP'ES S 99BOMTS § 000§ %000 9ROM'ES S 00BOMES 5 00D §
EEEEE T %000 e e %000 toeere EEEEEE 54000 EEEEEE TEEEET W00 R EEEE TEEECE %000 EEEEEE GE BOUG BEEEEE EEEEEE
E5EELDS %0 cossEm-  FEERLDS el HOUD  COELL0S  EEEELOS 820 £LZ0006  EEERIGR 02 48 WOOC  EEESLOS-  ESEELOE %000 SRELLOS  EEEEL(S HEO0 B8 £21 02 BEEELDS
o 000 0o oo ove [0
LGRS S IBESL S %0075 IBPIFL § L0VIEWl S OSSN § WESTD  GOTNG S L6PAESL § CRAIEULS KEUBS  BETONO & 6RO S SOEISS § WY OSESHS S SOl S SPRYG § Neves  emien S ISWEOL § LGONGES %eTes el S Ievicor § euzs §
FEEE %000 EE TR0 EEEROT HOOO  cEEOT TREROR %000 LECR0E: CEER0T %0D  esEsnE- CRE #0000 EES EEEROT WODD  £EEROC ESERNT
oo oo 0L L 000 000 o
R useIL 260 o0l AL %59ePl  60LE 15001 oLuvE T gL over wiBge 9oz 9% 5L6E HEOD JITIS 10551 WERES  mAEL- .30 228
o000y 69 crzs ao'n0s 0ziew WEITE  Erve 00009 FEE - we0os Fes SEEGS  BOCE 0008 LeaLr BEQKO  6ElE- 00008 [ WILEO  BOGE- Ll Zoter
wo oeiEL oaLeL 0z i 000 suzv e srive At
EEHL %000 £E 502 EEH0Z W00 cuEsz- ee9ne €6 g0z L WwWoo  ESene EEROT #4000 £8 802 seEE W00 EE90E 5907
€590 %000 T a0z £E 402 HORGEL 49302 R ook O OE TERE L9vE9 WIES  BEOEL EER0T Bzeze %000 6 §02- EE R BOUO  EEENZ 5807
99lr weeer  eLvel e Sr e %985E 1062 e Be¥L teay = Go0gr WIGSE L00E oLy a0 WIESE  L0gE agly el BEGUE 2902 a9 L
0'05E co8y %99 La e 00'0sE LIS L Qo0se (e (£33 coosz L WIEEE 08 - 001087 e WHTEEE 85908 oD0SE s Ess HEED  IBEL sz L
19999 S OBISE S %OTLLL  bORL § 9989 5 MESRL S WOSWML LOGZL (98B § @9TOL § WEBL 3 40090 § wLesE $ WESAL  WWS0S S /9009 § WAL S HSOMPL  GOWIE  $ 9000 4 9EOMG § %L9IE 1S5S 3 9998 § ol §
B Liezs LLBEs [N CED [ T £0830°% coEso'L \Gese \gese €105 €405
w0 wZaiz o 13 5Ev0 sproL op i svig SrE0 £l
9990 “000 JEEES 19999 ®OOD  Leeme 15690 %000 19958 JERER) 00D Jeene T HE00 19505 1959 WO 280
Eeesy %000 ey 590y ®00D £ gsr ecesy %000 e £egsy %000 EEESH- £y %000 £295- LA WOAD BB ESH-
EEERSE 000 EoTesT EEERSE %000 et eEeEst 000 £6685'Er EeEes T BOUG  BEEEGE- £EEISE %000 ECERSEr EREANE %000 EEEESE:
oot %000 00008+ 00008 %000 00'00%- oooos %000 00005 a0nos %020 ODoO%S 00008 %000 00 005" 00005 #OOO DDO0S
CEEEE S 00D S WEPEOL  EHE $ ETERE S 9MOSC S %BLPD  ECED § EOEI S 0B § %0 EETIE 4 CCCRC  § 000 S %000 EEEE § OTEEE 5 000 5 %000 ECEIE & ECEEE 5 000 3 %eoo  gvmer 5 s wo s
EEEEL %000 £CECL B HOLERE 19361 eeEeL [ %000 BEELL e e WOO  ESEEL- PREE: %000 coEst- e W00 SEEEM
L9901 WiTLZ  erazE Lo69l sv o8¢ WO L85 L99a %000 19991 FEE HWOD 9Bk L0954 woa rasaL 1959 %600 29 804
] %000 eees B wOD  LCE ] %000 €888 soeg WO EEEE e w000 €288 23] %000 G
TEEE H00'D eege: BEER %000 0Ee eee %000 £eee tees WOOO  EBEN (2] %000 eee- £EE wOOD  EEEE-
cQ00L ®000 o0 00004 HODO 0000k 00004 %000 00003 oo %000 00601 000l %000 a0 oo 00 %000 00 00}
0008 “ZE o0 ooos o %iZes e 0052 oL wees  o0ee e LLE WELEE  0DwL 00°05L (e LR R T a0osL B WELEE GO oo'eEs
000SE S OO0 §  WOFOOL 657 $ 000sE § WESE S RSO0 69T S 0D0SS  § BEESE 3 WOTOOL 88T $ 00059 § S5EsE 3 UEDOL  WE 3 00USE 5 89%A § Ketwor e $ 00053 5 ESD 5 HOLOOL 85T s $ w8
oo0sL BUELL ST €003L CEn B0 BSER co0sL B3 694 %L9L0L  RGEL ooost 9560 %8 10L  9E CEN EED BLEI0L  ESEL 007052 s'ear %LAI0L 89 EE
00000 50069 0044 aooo L %068 O0'Lie cooot 0268 %088 COlk cooa wes %OOEE  0OYk- 00001 o %0068 00L o0k aoes %0068 00LL [T}
oo 000 a0 wo 000 000
£5EEE"L %000 SESIE €8 €EE ) HEEEL 49000 EEEREL ovEL %000 BB EED'L: eoTEnL WORL  EEEE- EEEEET oovos %000 EEELT L EEELEL WEOWL  eE9EE E5TEE L )
£E'808 %20'0L b 06 T HE LT ] B GOBE R vE6LZ weFEsl  00viE £E BE L WHTOSL  sETEL BE RS rzvey WEOL  £905 EEROE tauz %ZeD Ly EEB0E 95z
o0osz KOOLE  eraSL ovose B HEPIE 165ES aoese L) He8 9 Lk ovesz 228 WOASLE 0568 [iifca oeees WAE  BS6SE onesE £3601 %G0EZE 99185 [k 99406
TTET HOOTEOL  CATREE L EEE BUEMT  WOOD  £oEEE £0EET wEESH 68 0 seEsE vEel %eess 690 e s WOLECL  LLBIE EEEEE rrEry HOOLOE  bLESH TEET bE20L
199F S 000§ %EEROL 90T S Mooy 8 UGy S Wiray I & L9BW 5 O0ZL S KOVEIZ  WEIF  § 0Ol S ISR § WOOUS  SUVEL S LOSW S MEUEE  § RLTREL KLY S B S LOBAS § %S8TR  bRAL $ WBlF § TG 8
oo 00 wa wo 037157 0SELEY )
1001y WEDEOL AR Ly erer WYL R ismie [N WUEElZ  bGE JL.3.1 (e wULe vl L T35 WIUEL  PORIE JEr 15558 HIBTE L Laa B
00°000E  § 000§ %zEse WOM'L & 00000t § Zr6’h § WEOS0L SLO0BL S 0D000'C S SLOBLE S NZIISS mvER S DOODO'S  § 2SM6AT § WSWSEL  BWSLO 5 ODUODE S BRGKOY § WG9S IEWL S 00000t § /E90LF § WeZSOL eSSl § 000008 § SEUSL'E §
[ %0718 oo w005z leene HOEUS Oy THR oocsz OrEsLt ®sOUS gL ez 5920E WELSL  v5'605 sz EXd %eete  cEow oSz GL6aL %089 ErLs oo0sE s
0005LE %389 606 €005 E 1ot HELkL  SLbL o0usLE STEENT  %S6ES B 000817 LIWIT WESHL el 0008LE 2raes %9059l zzees’t 000522 EZESRT  %ZSE0L  LeveR o00SLT Wrane
[E] o0 @0 w0 0’0 000
oo 000 @00 wo 00'p o010
LoBlel S 90D 5 %eeeR BTESEL 4 (B9I9VL § 6TCSUTLS ¥POD  BITSEY S 00M0FL S 6UESOZLS iben O9LL6'L  § LOBIOPE S LOGERZLS KNEWER  BCTLYT 1 LOOMOWE S SEURIEE § KESM9 L7295 S JUBIOWL § OGG66R § WSyZe  ZoEM's  § (9DIOPL S 509ZL'G §
0000z BLOTE AL 00002 Lz 16 HISEE6 616 o000 Lz wooook 00D 00 002 ©005T %0000L 00D [ [ WOUTL  00% 000E 00002 %G000L 000 e 00002
SEEEDL HESIA 06 46E RN Easee SO0 60 £ees0l e Hes1e 05486 o't 7989 WESI9  OSL6E EEER0L £roeg UGS CaL6E EEEEn) £aceg %eS'la oS uGer ereeo’t £95E5
oSzt %000 w05zE %D D0GETV C %00 0USEE- to6ze't #OY0 G0EEL o0SZT} %000 w'szE 'l o0szEL %000 005gE 't osez's
e w0 EYLE T 18 2088 BT SHLOL b6 2099 UZTEE  SEEOM naa 19528 HWOWER  S6TvL- 14646 ezose WEGNE  ELEME 66 trs0e UessL PSR e 63 684
e WIOS  bEOZE LVBLVLL ERESOD!  BZOTS  +ROZE Lheelsh £EBS6TL  WELUE  v5ISE PR IIen EOUZEOL  WLOEE  ELOL I IsE) ECLMCL  WESUE bENENE s POZESY  WeAL 1S GR0E s £0T5GL
w0 000 000 oo [(F] %00
LVGL6YZ § ORIONMS kIFELL @RSy 8 LGI6YE S GOUNGZS WKITLL STOIC'T S LVOW'SZ S ZPIOUSZS SOUZL  EZOLOL S LVROTOF S8 6CPIZOSS NOVPLL 0SSR § LUSTSS § SOCKOU § WeSOM  9giEEs § Liezies S COOMELS WMEVE  SEES'E & L1ALSS 5 ZEISTES
LVSLEYE § ORIONMS hGRLL  0rBSS'y S LIGASYE S GBLINGZS WALTML STOTET S LVW0BZ 8 CPasrScS WSOSZL  CZO0L S ZiKOTOr 8 GTFIZ0SS AITIL  WweRl  § ILvsess § SLo0te § Weson  Saim & Lieires S COOM'EES WiEVE  Se0SrT S LLULSD 5 CEASEERS
wo [E) oo o 00 o0 w0 wo 00eL'L 0000z 000 EE
OSTISYL § 0TL0LYS WOOULL  WZRAT S 0STWKE $ MLOGSIZS WGLIOL GITOR S ONGSNTZ S GUIDLUZS KOSTZL  S0Ub0S S O0SUCU0F S GLSEOGYS KEITIL  UTNOY  § OSUSUSS S SEINZO § NVSE AVIZZE & 05To6cs $ ECSELPOS WGL'SG  L0GZ8T  $ 0505980 S pawze'aes
oo 600 60D w00 [ o
By %000 o GET o WOOO  EEEGH- e gEr HERICEL  LLEIZ B ESY %00 EEEGH ek %o o gy %600 EEBSI- e
v SigooL  EwSL FIy TR 000BNL  WZTuOL £9TR vt WOMSEL  CEOGE Livor't HoE L £3220'L- UpaL rele 68501 Lisons ol %ooo LovoLt 2ol woe
Qo0szEr ORLOLY  WZOWLL  LLDSEE 0008252 LUDIS'SE  WOZEOL 09EETT LLPE WILEDL 3 UEE ooev'ee HZAGL  coTES'E DOSZSES coruze  iies 0000K'sS Lhges  WZess  LiwoeT oo'ses Y £RELTH
wo o oo aoo wo wa
L0OBL 8 QU0 & WSVESLL  SEOTS'L  § L0991 8 6990 & WWEWIG 60eSKL 5 L9901 8 ervedl § Newell  oSEnd § LG9SE S srem § WSWs  meird s L9BL 5 IZWS  § REZSOr  cwws 5 49900 § 0659 S Weool  zioes S swom 3 eCEEs §
e WELTELL  STOTEL ED 26990 WHERIE 60 ESH) 98 SVZHL GZSEM 8sEI0L Loom SEERLL  WIORO  Wund e Zne #ECEQN  EREOD 155 R WEOOCE ot B 10931 BEEES
we ooo 000 w00 W [
16png lenjoy 1efpng  j=Bpng seao 1#bpng |enjoy 1eBpng  1abpng Jeao 18Bpng fenpoy 1efpng  19Bpng Jaao 196png ey 1ebpng  jabipng Jeno 19Bpng [emay 1hpng  jafipng 1ano 1wbpng |enjoy 1whpng  jebpng 1ano 19Bpng [enjoy
% oY% % 0% °% %
guer 220z 230 220z AoN 2202190 zeoz dog zz02 Bny zzoz I

£20¢ eunf - gzoz Anr
T8d £ZA4 - €202 2202 Ad ‘S|emoy ‘sajabpng
1914IS1Q JOIBAA D13SAWIOQ BUUOqELID |

aweau) oy
ouioaul WO 1N
pwioau] a0 (0

aieg u (s507) UES 00E0S
awoou i
0d 10N
sesundxy 1o |

owaau) By

asuadx3 15010101 60008
fopng eydes 0000 1010 L
wauwdinba 0pz0L
SjuowanoId W) WOISAS ODIOL
Ao peyded gwaL
suepmIado 1E-THO 00028 e L
SUPIHINBIH 1919 00520
S0AINI08 HH DFZED
puUnY CEEED
SuonuONwWDI0e | ‘ouBydop | 02ELY
aieza
1on4 00220
suondusqng ¥ sanq 06120
ammgog 0N 031EY
Jieddns Builig 0L120
SOBIDYD AU GHITE N1
94 9014 S09jAIBg UL 29120
5004 0AIAIIG HUPE LG1ED
soDiyD HUUG 091ER
Dsuoda3 MO B31T0
Buppry ovize
10qu 1RRUOD 02120
uGHBINPS 01129 110l
BuRoay ‘UORUIAUOD aURI0UBD 21220
10ABIL pLIZD
uoREINpa 0L1Ze
Apedmy g GIUBUOIUIE ©|2|4OA GOITY
5084 510150110 060£9
Buidsonoos 030
oouvinsu| 02029 0L
saueinsy Auedosd 70ze
217 - esumInsUy |L0ZS
eouemnsu) 0oze
1050 09028

Buykdog puo B

opuea'A

sauuos Bujey ‘aBeysad 05020

soyddng 031/ 0¥0Z0

ssusdxe Bupsa) ocoze

sapiddng Bujpieds 02029 oL
SOUEHBIUEN PUE J(BdOY $T0T9

s0|ddng Bupesed 02029

suoRISdD LE-ATHO 00028
SR0IAIOE [9UNDSIo OF “BTHO 00019 ITOL
dwoeg siox1om 03049
o wnney cakodw 02015
S HIEoH oekopduwid OKOLY
saxw | 1jo1Aed OEOLY
s05u0dX] [j0sked 0ZOLY
$80IAKDS [9UUTSIO OF -81-HO 001D
sosuedxy
nod ssoug
swooul [me |
5004 juouidoEAng WesAS DOSIY
2UWasu| IO3EM 02-HT-HO 05507 R0 L
oBicy D UopanpoY 1390 005 LY
004 MOUHOEE QOTLY

9904 00WAIOE 00ZLY
14 0DLLY

SpuBURSDAU DB
ousgan




RPIST SDOLLGOR S DOUSAEES S SODIGCLES W00 USEISUZ 8 MGEIEUZ §0 000§ Woo0  GMEIRFSP § MGZFGE S50 000§ MR00  CIWSES S ELSS'SS S DOD 5 %000 CMGS'SS 5 CEEAVES 51 000 § %000 CVGES § SLVES § 000 § ezl sowst'ss S
oDOLEE 5 009 5 0004166 o0 s oon s 000 s wo s o s 0o s 000 s a0 s ooo s w00 s 000 s o s 200 s o s oo s o0 s
ODOLL'EE § 000 § 000LKEE § 00’0 § ooe § oo0e S 000 § 000 § 000 § 00°0 $ 000 $ o000 S Ll 5 000 § 000 S oo § 000 § 000 S oo §
0D0LVES oo 00D.0'E8 000 000 00 ) w0 wa

GPGRE SOOSSELL S 00USLEES § SDO0S0ALS WOND  ASEISUT 8 ASEREUT S 000§ KOO0 FLGDYSY S EVGIKSH & 000 £ K000 ELESEES § GLKSENS § 000 § %000 EVELGS § BLGAMGS S 000§ NON0  CUAIVES S CLES & 000 § %eiile  sosmiss §

HEEEL LOBKY'RLE §- 00S'EL0TL § BE'LSO'SELS %000 OUESFYE § OUGSFYE 3 000§ %000 OEPSH'FR S OE'HSE'RR 8§ 000§ %000 DE'RSHPE  §- OCUSFYE § 000 § %000 $ OUESEYR S 000§ %000 DERSKYR §- 0URSEPR 5 000§ Nur0 SrErE §°
CEVESY o0 SERESY oo oo 000 oo Lo

HEOD  SGUIZ'LYS S ODGONIVD § FREOE  § WO00  PUOOM'IS S FLOGK'S S 000 S WOD0  SPOSES S 800W'SS S 000§ %000 0FGOKES § 990NKES § 000 S %00 S DEOBK'S 5 000§ WO0U  909KTS § URMES § 000§ %00 wear'ss s

00 0 00 000°0r 0D C000F 0o %000 LEEEE'E LEEEe 000 EE EEE EE'EREE ®o0'a SEEEEE ECEELE 000 EEBEEE %000 CETEL'T toeEe'e %000 EEEEEE

%0 0 B 082100 000087408 vrB0E %000 LELEL08 iR 00°C EE'EELDS #/oo'0 EEEEH0E CeEEL 08 ®00 ¢ EEEEL'0S o0 e 08" TEEEL'08 %000 EEEEL (8-
ove oo ilehe] oo wo 0o oo

vSle  cETESYEL S 00OB'EL § BIMIGM S %00 AL § CCSIT9L § 000§ %eo0 S UBRICEL S 60D § WOD0  IBWIE'SL § LGRIECOL S 000§ %000 & LOWCSL S 00D § %000 USWIESL § IERAOL 5 000 S WOPT  S0TROSL §-

000 80000 52 00'000SE one %000 LEee0E LELHOT RO £LEEDE 000 i o0 EL'EA0E %009 tEe90'T LeER0E #oo0 TEERD'E-
ove 6w L 00 o0a o

OB 08 SOPEE 000002 56500} %000 EggaL £9931 WO O 1855 %000 LGl 49981 %000 Le'eak %000 L agl L9881 RO00 Laagl

b8 O L ERLE: 000808 SY'0LAT %000 00 008~ oooos %00 0 00'005 HOU'0 w0'00s 0000s %00 0 000G OO0 00 008 0000s KOO 0 00
OE CED oo 0S°0E9 o0 o0 o oo

BOOO oD uegE Uil oo 000 LEH0T iEe02 %000 EE B0Z %000 EER0Z- 24104 RO0 G BE B0 #O0'0 LB 90T %ooo EE BOE-

RITOS FDEEE bonsE a5 Rz L HOTO 8902 Frrs #000 e e0z ®O0D  E6E0Z £e ez %00 £080E HOOO  EE0T g0z %000 EESNE

WHZESL 00 O%E conos ovBaL wOD L iy #0D0 e %000 9044 iy w00 o w00 9 s %000 oL

WLEFT POBIE 0B°LZ9'L Woo'0 0008z ooese Wio o 00062 D0OGE %000 00 cezs 0o ase %03 0 oooes 000 000z oesz HEEET SO 06k

HNriEe  esT s 5 CLISK'S § KOO0 U080 1 9090 S 000§ KOU0 9999 & L0°0B) 8 00D S %00 [8090 - L9009 § 000 § %000 ST L9BED  § 000§ WMV [9999 & 40000 § 000§ Yeeer  lmes &
00 6ESY 09AEA'Y oo oo wo o o6 ZEE
P s5HE 0o [ w0 w0 000

%000 DOOS0'S- oo #HO0'0 o £9 889 00O Lugen- 46008 00’0 10050 L9°008 %000 L0GEY L9000 19999 %000 £0 5o

WO ooOusE 00 %00 e ey wOOO  pEEsk oo BGY w00 CC 05 ey #0010 ot g soeEr %000

WG COVO0ER 000 KOO AT LT WOOU  EEEESE: TEERSE w000 REERSE s %e00 EEERCT BOEISE £oeNe %000

WO C0U00E 00 KOO CO00E L] WOOU 00 D03 o0 00 %00 00008 ooes %000 o008 00'00¢- oo %00

%ISL vsEE 5 S BYMZL 5 K0OD AR § ['80  § 000 § %000 ECRE 5 ECESE S 00 3 WO00  LENE0 5 £0OE § 000 § %000 § B 8 000§ TEEEE 5 SUCRE § 000§ %000 (3

LE U2 [T AR DOGZE %000 LEEEL LEEEL Woo v ELEEL- EEEEL OO E££EEL ECELH %00 0 EEEEL ECECI et %000

WEEBL VO EOEL: s'08E WO0O  £oume eesal wOO i FLEE OO0 590k wee 000 P s Loea %000

w000 ODEOIL o0 WOOD  ACER wee %O0G  ECES el ®OD  EEEE e %000 soes e e %000

RO 00 GOk 00°oan’s o OO0 pidy e %00 0 BE B8 EE £ %000 EETH ol HOD'0 ETEY CELi ] %000

RO 0D00E b Doo0Z'E o0'n 000 00 col- 0000k %000 00004 ooonk %000 0000 o0ceL WO 0 00’001 0000k 0000k #®O0 O

WEEGF 00088 WS 00D HOOO  0DOSL o0 oL WO ODOSL o005t ®OOD 0D g oncst %000 0005 [L98 00 #o0 0

KSIDS  2sWEUS S UOUOZOR S BWSLES § WODD  000SE  §- ODOSE S 000 § %000  000SE  § 000SE  $ 000 § %0D0  0D0SE  §- O0DOSS  § 000 § %000 s 000sE  § 000§ W0 5 00WR S GO0 § %000 t3

%1608 [ g oO'00D'E LS %000 0'0sL: 00'CsL ®WOO'0 oa0gLs 00052 %000 00084 00'08L %000 oo0sL o0'0RL 00°eSL %oo0

%oStr  DooED aonoe't ] %000 0000l 0060k WO 00¢aL coT #ODO 00001 coon, #0090 oon: connk 0000k %080
0o 00 w0a 0o e W o

SEOR:  DOADLER 0500’ ez WOOO  LERERLs JLEH WOOO  EEEEEM £EEEE'L %00 SEeEl e HEOD eese't KO0 EOESE'l £EECE %000

WEZEY  EZELEL 00c0L'E LRy OV sEEOE: eeoe WOOO  EE0E &5 B08 w00 68 EE Leee %e0D eenos %000 €0 a0E Loe0e %000

WREL  ELLEL o00000s WEET  %O0D  ooese o tsz wOOO  ooosE- Y WO 00062 tirese %600 ao0sz %000 DbOsE o osz %000

WSO EEELL o00sE VESESE %000 soeel =3 w00 eeEEE e WO DEEEE teeeE %000 eeEEE wop  £oees teez OO

HOLPPL GGWOZE  § OWO000'S 5 BEWOZ'L § KOOD GO0 & €09l § 000 § WKPD  L9BF S0 LEOIF S 000 $ KOO0 99 5 (9B § 000 § %000 § LBIF 5 000§ 000 MDY & A0k § 000§ 000 s
sLIET wu DFELS &0 w0 oo oo

HREAES [Ey kg 03 0008 BrEsae %000 OOl eo'oLy %00 LR 2564y #HOOO LEGE 19°84 H®OO'O 2887 %000 Lo g LO8LY %000

%S  EEESESL S OUOMSE  § LTRODZ S %009 DOBODE & 00000 § 000 § %000 00000 S 00000 § 0D 5 %00 00000  § 00GMT & 000 § %000 S O000E  § 000 3 %0U0  00000'C 5 00000t § 000§ %000 s

%6999  1CED L 60000 £9026 '} w000 00052 Q0052 %00w  O0GeE o005z wOOO  0005Z 0 ez %090 ontsz W00 00052 consz %000

WLLVE  ZSUEE'TL 0000058 WELOB W00 00CSSZ a008LE %000 0002LZ: 0054’2 ¥OOU  00OSLE o0z %000 co0sLE WOOO 0008 40082 #00o
e oo 00 oo oo 000 0o
oo oo 0 e fed) 00'e oo

H0GEL  20'BALI0L § OO0OM'SIL 8 ZOMET'9S § w000 £9OLGL & £OONNL § 000 S NOUD  l9Gio'%l § IKOLOWL S 000§ %000 18Gi0Wh S [00ISFL § 000 § 000 ISGLOVL § I00M0L § 000 § NOOD  9BISWE S L099%h § 000 § %000 5

%67  BSLLEL o'z v zan WO 0000Z 000 %00 Coode: co0cE HODO 00 00Z- 0000z WOOO 00002 o000z ®E00 00 602 %000

HLLOE  ZOGESE conorEL e LTE WOOO  LCEE0L el %000 EEEEO'L ES'EE0'L WODO  BEEEQL- EEEED'E %000 EEEED'S £EEE0'L %300 £EEE0' %000

%O 0000 % co0nssL 000 w00 00EZZY ooGzet HAD 00SEZ'N- ooezz't WO 005EE 10822t %00 009 ooezz't %000 ovgeEt %000

WIROL BLLEET GoDSLLL BT OO0 BVBLE £1aL6 HOOO 166 Lveee U LB 166 %oon  ciele Luee %000 1616 %Or e

EE T L 60051 vEL Brozrss  HO0O CIRTRT WO LVELLLL IR WOOO VR e OGO LVELLE Ll %000 FIIET %000 LG
o000 o0 oe 000 oo 000 can

%OLSS  96U6IOL S ODOSLORY § POTSESICS KOO0 CMZO0S § CNGZOUS 5 000§ 000 JVeZ0'Sc S IVGZ0SE S 00D § %000 $ LPVOOC S 000§ %000 LVGLOYZ S AVBIEWZ § 000§ %000 IVBISHE S IKGISYE S 000§ HOvEZ  LCilll 8

AOLSS  906E¥9L S ONOSSORY S POESE'SIES WOOD  CMBZEYS & VG095 § 000 § WO0D  LVE0GE S L6206 S 000§ %000 $° LPVOSOE S 000§ %000 LVGLEYZ S AVBIGRZ § 000§ %000 IVBISWE S INEISYE S 000 §  %ivdd  LCLLOIL S
0000 L oo 000DL'L 000 00D aeo wo oo

HIGTS  AGVISLLL S UOSL'BY S EOBCZNOCS %00D  OSTOLBS §- OSTALBS S 000§ W00 0SI9EeE § 0579eE § 000 5 %600 S USIEEOE § 000§ WO00  09TINNZ S OTIAWE 00D § KOO0 0STWE § GSTMGYE § 000§ %I9UL  OLOMLL §
o000 o ooo 00 oneg oo oo

REEVOL 05 LRT oo’ %000 LEESH LE85H %00 BE 860 EEESE %000 ©Eaor 4000 EE S EhE 000 £E95k- eeegh ®O0 0

RIFEE FLEEL'S 0O0SZ'EL 000 EEPOL'L ELEOLE %000 L0r0L Levoby %000 L0 4000 1V P0L'E LLEoby 5000 LUROLE L0 wooo

HEVES ET 0291 0000000t LY'ELE0ET HoO'e 0O 002'68" 00 002’98 Sona 0DO0E'2E- DOCORLE %000 WsLLER %000 00 0sZRE onDszEE %000 oo05T e 00CSZT'ET UG 0
(o] oo 0’0 w0 o wo 60D

KOCSYS  LOWIEY 5 BOOOOT 3 LOWIE'D § WOU'0 €999k §- €9'99L 5 OMO § %000 sg%aL S Jg'9ab  § 000§ %000 SUOGSL 5 000§ %000 ek § [99al  § 000 S %O00D  L99Sk 9091 5 000 § %000 5

ROZOVE  LOVEEY Y Lo28's WO 2909l 9991 EETE 000 wooa g %00 coemi- [ %000 4955l 15991 %000
oo 200 0o oo oog oo oo

19Bpng  jabpng 1as0 1e6png femay  jebpng  jefpngueac  jabpng |eniay  ebpng  1abpngsana  jebpng t1emay  jeBpng jefipngisao  jeBpng B3y 19BRNG  1aBpng JsA0  1ebpng lenisy  tebpng 1BpngJeAc  jebpng [Emay  19BpNA  jabpng JoAo
oY% 104 9% 0% oY% 0% 9%
LT €20z unp €20 A £20z/dy £70Z JBW £20E 993 £700




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

December 14, 2022 - January 10, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
01/04/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC c -252.15
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 252.15
01/05/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY (o] -80.81
SERVICES
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 80.81
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
12/14/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -74.09
SERVICE CHARGES NOVEMBER 2022 74.09
12/16/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 12/10/2022-12/13/2022 R -2,680.75
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -2,680.75
12/16/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 12/10/2022-12/13/2022 R -758.04
OR Income Tax -758.04
12/22/2022 Expense Water Income R -175.80
DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS -175.80
12/27/2022 Check 12272022 US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 357921229 - INV12272022 -217.44
3693 217.44
12/27/2022 Check 3694 Mike Nardone hats R -160.00
hats 160.00
12/28/2022 Check 147 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -42.06
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM 42.06
01/01/2023 Check EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 Employee -826.58
Contribution
-635.83
-190.75
01/05/2023 Expense OREGON STATE TREASURY LGIP =
45,000.00
LGIP ACH OREGON ST TREAS LGIP ACH 45,000.00
01/06/2023 Expense AcctVerify -0.19
PAYPAL ACCTVERIFY 1024529048039 0.19
01/09/2023 Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE -59.95
(Check) INC
-59.95
01/09/2023 Bill Payment Deschutes Community Development -33.00
(Check)
-33.00
01/09/2023 Bill Payment ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -203.51
(Check)
-203.51
01/09/2023 Bill Payment EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -2,478.18
(Check)
-2,478.18
01/09/2023 Bill Payment Joel Gonzalez -171.59
(Check)

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:51 AM GMT-08:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

December 14, 2022 - January 10, 2023

Check Detail

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
-171.59
01/09/2023 Bill Payment MASTER METER, INC. -1,300.00
(Check)
-1,300.00
01/09/2023 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -1,085.88
(Check)
-1,085.88
01/09/2023  Bill Payment ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -1.35
(Check)
-1.35
01/09/2023  Bill Payment TERREBONNE HARDWARE -16.98
(Check)
-16.98
01/09/2023 Bill Payment H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -145.24
(Check)
-145.24
01/09/2023 Bill Payment PACIFIC POWER -1,786.21
(Check)
-1,786.21
01/09/2023 Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING -744.00
(Check) SOLUTIONS
-744.00
01/09/2023 Bill Payment US CELLULAR -69.16
(Check)
-69.16
01/09/2023  Bill Payment COASTAL -19.98
(Check)
-19.98
10500 LGIP Investments
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534
12/31/2022 Check SVCCHRG OREGON STATE TREASURY LGIP  Service Charge R -0.05
0.05

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:51 AM GMT-08:00

212



TERREBONNE
DoOMESsTIC
WATER
DisTrICT

District Managers Update

September 13th, 2022

* | have applied to FirstNet for our cellular service. | was told by AT&T
wireless that we should qualify and apply. Everything is in now and
just waiting back on our approval. The cost is cheaper, and we will
have better cell coverage and not lose it in emergency events.

e With the snow we had last month we were forced to estimate the non-
remote read meters. The commercial meters were dug up and read
as well. | haven’t had to do this in a few years and will not have to do
so after the rest of the remote read meters are installed.

e Our LGIP interest rate is continuing to climb and is now over 3%.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$29,137.36

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$97,568.93

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$636,593.67

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$68,059.89

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,415.21

Total All Accounts

$844,775.06




